Schultz, Josie M - DNR

From: John Wagner <jwagner@sesgb.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 7:10 AM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Subject: Brad's Service Pulaski, WI

Attachments: SES Invoice 190512-1.pdf; MW-4,5,6.pdf

Good Morning Josie:

Your invoice for the well abandonment's in Pulaski, WI is attached, along with the forms. Please review the information
and contact us with any questions you have.

Thank you for the opportunity to work with WDNR.
Sincerely,

John W.

John Wagner | Estimator/Senior Driller

SES | Subsurface Exploration Services, LLC
849 E. Frontage Road

Little Suamico, WI 54141

D 920.826.6982_| M 920.655.8260
www.sesgb.com




State of Wis., Dept. of Natural Resources

dnr.wi.gov

[] Verification Only of Fill

1. Well Location Information

Form 3300-005 (R 4/2015)

Well / Drillhole / Borehole Filling & Sealing Report

Page 1 of 2
Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281, 283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 141 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code. In
accordance with chs. 281, 289, 291-293, 205, and 299, Wis. Stats., failure to file this form may result in a forfeiture of between §10-25,000, or imprisonment
for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other
purpose. Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information.

Route to DNR Bureau:
andSeal (] prinking Water [ ] Watershed/Wastewater
D Waste Management |:| Other:

Remediation/Redevelopment

2. Facility f Owner Information

County WI Unigue Well # of Facility Name
Famoved Well Brad's Service Center
Brown =
- B Facility ID (FID or PWS)
Latitude / Longitude (see instructions) Format Code |Method Code MW-4
[]sCRo02 License/Permit/Monitoring #
w | [Joom | [CJoTHoot
Vil I‘A Seclion Township  [Range [] g [Original Well Owner
‘or Gov't Lot # N Ow Brad's Service
Well Street Address Present Well Owner
108 S. Saint Augustine Dr. Same
Well City, Vilage o Town Well ZIP Code Maling Audrees of Peabaiit Guner
Pulaski 108 S. Saint Augustine Dr.
Subdivision Name Lot # City of Present Owner ZIP Code
Pulaski 54162

Reason for Removal from Service
No Longer Sampled
3. Filled & Sealed Well / Dril

X Monitoring Well

Qriginal Construction Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

W1 Unique Well # of Replacement Well

hole | Borehole Information

August 1994

[ ] water well
[ Borehale / Drilihole

if a Well Construction Report is available.

4. Pump, Liner, Screen, Casing

please aftach.

Construction Type:

ﬁ Drilled

D Other (specify):

D Driven (Sandpoint)

D Dug

Formation Type:
@ Unconsolidated Formation

Pump and piping removed? [yes [[no fnia
Linar(s) removed? [Jyes []nNo N/A
Liner(s) perforated? [Jes [INo XINA
Screen removed? D Yes & No [:l N/A
Casing left in place? [(yes [No [nA
Was casing cut off below surface? Bl yes [INo [JN/A
Did sealing material rise to surface? Dlves [No []niA
Did material settle after 24 hours? [(Jyes XNo [niA

If yes. was hole retopped? []yes XNe [JwA
U vt v ey s vy [y

[:] Bedrock

Required Method of Placing Sealing Material

Total Well Depth From Ground Surface (ft.) |Casing Diameter (in ) D Conductor Pipe-Gravity D Conductor Pipe-Pumped
! Screened & Poured
15.0 2.0" (Bentonite Chips) I:l Other (Explain):
Lower Drillhole Diameter {in.) Casing Depth (fl) Sealing Materials
8" 15.0' D Neal Cement Grout l:l Concrete

Was well annular space grouted?

D Yes D No E\ Unknown

If yes, to what depth (feef)?

5. Material Used to Filt Well / Drillhole
Asphalt Patch

Depth to Water (feet) [] Bentonite Chips

[] Granular Bentonite

T

03 |

[] sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout
For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only:
D Benlonite - Cement Grout
[ ] Bentonite -Bape Slurry
No. Yards, Sacks Sealant or Mix Ratio or
Vaolume (circle one} | Mud Weight
Surface 0 B

As Needed '

[] Bentonite Chips

3/8 Chipped Bentonite 50 1/4 Bag
Removed flush mount ring. Cut PVC off 4.3' below ground surface.
ne sion © 0 DNR Use Only
Name of Person or Firm Doing Filling & Sealing  |License # Date of Filling & Sealing or Verification |Date Received Noted By
Subsurface Exploration Services, LLC (mmiddiyyyy)
Street or Route Telephone Number Comments
849 E. Frontage Road ( 920 ) 826-4338
City State ZIP Code Signature of Person Doing Wor Date Signed
Little Suamico Wi 54141 g;,gi £ %74 6/6/2019
=



State of Wis., Depl. of Natural Resources
dnr.wi.gov

Well / Drillhole / Borehole Filling & Sealing Report
Form 3300-005 (R 4/2015) Page 10f 2

Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281, 283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299. Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 141 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code. In
accordance with chs. 281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., failure to file this form may result in a forfeiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment
for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other
purpose. Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau, See instructions on reverse for more information.

Route to DNR Bureau:
D Verification Only of Fill and Seal D Drinking Water D Watershed/Wastewater & Remediation/Redevelopment
[_] waste Management [ ] other:
1. Well Location Infor ! Owner Information
County WI Unigue Well # of Hicap # Facility Name
Removed Wel Brads Service Center
Brown i ‘
; B Facility 1D (FID or PWS)
Latitude / Longitude (see instructions) Format Code  |Method Code
[lepsoos [MW-5
N (oo : - e
[T]scroo2 License/Permit/Monitoring #
w | [Joom [C]oTHo01
Vil l‘/: Seclion Township  |Range C]E Original Well Owner
or Govt Lot # N Clw Brad's Service

Well Street Address
108 S. Saint Augustine Dr.

Present Well Owner
Same

Mailing Address of Present Owner
108 S. Saint Augustine Dr.

Well City, Village or Town Well ZIP Code
54162
Subdivision Name Lot #

City of Present Owner

Pulaski 54162

ZIP Code

Reasaon for Removal from Service
No Longer Needed
3. Filled & Sealed Well / Dril

g Monitoring Well

WI Unique Well # of Replacement Well

hole { Borehole Information
Original Construction Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

st
[ ] water well AUGUE! 1991
If a Well Construction Report is available,
[ Borenole / Drillhole please attach.
Construction Type:
@ Drilled E] Driven (Sandpoint) D Dug

D Cther (specify):

Formation Type.

4. Pump, Liner, Screen, Casing & Sealing Material
Pump and piping removed? D Yes D No % N/A

Liner(s) removed? [Jves [ No N/A
Liner(s) perforated? [Jes [Ino [XINA
Screen remaved? D ves [INo [Jnia
Casing left in place? [lyes [XNo []NiA
Was casing cut off below surface? [dyes DNo []nNiA
Did sealing material rise to surface? B ves [INo [InaA
Did material settle after 24 hours? [Cyes XINo [INA

If yes. was hole retopped? D Yes g No ’:] N/A
e Mo soto sourcas’ TS ves e [Clowa

g Uncansolidated Formation D Bedrock Required Method of Placing Sealing Material
Total Well Depth From Ground Surface (ft.) |Casing Diameter (in.) [ ] conductor Pipe-Gravity [] conductor Pipe-Pumped
15.0" 2.0" X ?Bc;ﬁule;;:ie%i;i(;gr)ed [] other (Explain):
Lower Drillhole Diameter (in.) Casing Depth (ft.) Sealing Materials
8" 15.0' [] Neat Cement Grout [7] concrete
[:] Sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout @ Bentonite Chips
Was well annulsrgpace grouted? D i e m Wnknawrn For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only:
I yes. to what depth (feet)? Depth to Water (feet) Bentonite Chips D Bentonite - Cement Grout

N/A 4.8
5. Material Used to Fill Well / Drillhole
Asphalt Patch

[] Granular Bentonite [] Bentonite --Gand Slurry

Fromm (i) No. Yards, Sacks Sealant or mtﬁﬁlg? ?:t

Volume (circle one |
Surface 0.3

As Needed

___3/8 Bentonite Chips

6. Commentis

Removed entire riser and screen

e S10 0 D

Name of Person or Firm Doing Filling & Sealing  |License #

Subsurface Exploration Services, LLC

03 | 150 | 1/4Bag .

Date of Filling & Sealing or Verification |Date Received Noted By
(mm/ddlyyyy)

DNR Use Only

Streel or Route
849 E. Frontage Road

Telephone Number Comments
( 920 ) 826-4338

Cily State
Little Suamico Wi

ZIP Code

54141

Signature of Persen Doing Work Date Signed
2L L] e512019
/ ' '



State of Wis., Dept. of Natural Resources £ T =
dniewigay Well / Drillhole / Borehole Filling & Sealing Report

Form 3300-005 (R 4/2015) Page 1 of 2

Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281, 283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 141 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code. In
accordance with chs. 281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., failure to file this form may result in a forfeiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment
for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other
purpose. Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information

Route to DNR Bureau:

D Verification Only of Fill and Seal |:] Drinking Water D Watershed/\Wastewater Remediation/Redevelopment
[ ] waste Management |:] Other:
1. Well Location Information 2. Facility f Owner Information
County W Unique Well # of Hicap # Facility Name
Brown Remayas gl Brads Service Center
: : B O ——— Facility ID (FID or PWS)
Latitude / Longitude (see instructions) Format Code  |Method Code
[Jopsoos |MW-6
N [Joo . : ——
[C]scroo2 License/Permit/Monitoring #
w | [[Joom [JoTHoo1
Val Ya |‘/. Section Township |Range e Original Well Owner
or Gov't Lot # N Clw Brad's Service
Well Street Address Present Well Owner
108 S. Saint Augustine Dr. Same
Well City, Village or Town Well ZIP Code Maling sadiess of Fracent Owner
54162 108 S. Saint Augustine Dr.
— City of Present Owner ZIP Code
Subdivision Name Lot # ;
Pulaski 54162
Reason for Removal from Service W1 Unique Well # of Replacement Well 4. Pump, Liner, Screen, Casing
No Longer Needed Pump and piping removed? [Jyes [Ino % NIA
- et i Li ed? Y N N/A
3. Filled & Sealed Well / Drillhole  Borehole information R [1ves [INo
o Original Construction Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Liner(s) perforated? [yes [Ino DXInNva
[X] Monitoring Well Auaust 1994 Screen remaved? DlYes [INo [nA
[ water well Lgu Casing left in place? [Cyes BNo [CINIA
If a Well Construction Report is available, A
[_] Borehole / Drillhole please attach. Was casing cut off below surface? [Jyes [XNo []niA
Construction Type: Did sealing material rise to surface? M yes [[|No []na
] oritied (] riven (sandpoint) []bug Did material settle after 24 hours? [(Jves XNo []tiA
. If yes, was hole retopped? [(Jyes Xne [CIna
D bl bk If bentonite chips were used, were they hydrated
Formation Type: with water from a known safe source? [lyes (XINo [[]NA
Unconsolidated Formation D Bedrock Required Method of Placing Sealing Material
Total Well Depth From Ground Surface {ft.) |Casing Diameter (in ) D Conductor Pipe-Gravity D Conductor Pipe-Pumped
i Screened & Poured :
15.0 2.0 X (Bentonite Chips) [ ] Other (Explain):
Lower Drillhole Diameter (in.) Casing Depth (ft) Sealing Materials
8" 15.0" [::] Neal Cement Grout D Concrete
[] sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout (X Bentonite Chips
N
Was well annular space grouted? [] ves No  []Unknown For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Well Boreholes Only:
If yes. to what depth (feet)? Depth to Water (feet) £, Bentonite Chips [] Bentonite - Cement Grout
N/A 418 [] Granular Bentonite [_] Bentonite --Sanrd Slurry
g 7 : ‘ No. Yards, Sacks Sealant or Mix Ratio or
5. Material Used to Fill Well / Drillhole From (fL.} m Volume (nir{'.]t;:)ne) M:;d thaiht
Asphalt Patch Surface 0.3 AsNeeded .
3/8 Bentonite Chips 0.3 15.0 1/4 Bag | ]

S T .,

Cut off PVC 30" below ground surface.

pervision of Wo DNR Use Only

Name of Person or Firm Doing Filling & Sealing  |License # Date of Filling & Sealing or Verification |Date Received Noted By
Subsurface Exploration Services, LLC (mm/ddlyyyy)

Street or Route Telephone Number Comments
849 E. Frontage Road ( 920 ) 826-4338

City State ZIP Code Signature of Person Doing Work Date Signed
Little Suamico wi 54141 % =2 = 6/5/2019

/ v



